Most WORSHIPFUL PRINCE
Harr GrRAND LoDGE OF

Free & Accertep Masons oF NorTH CAROLINA & JURISDICTION, INC.

NOTIFICATION OF SUSPENSION FOR NON-PAYMENT OF DUES

MEMORANDUM FOR BROTHER
ADDRESS
CITY STATE ZIP CODE

SUBJECT: SUSPENSION NOTIFICATION

REFERENCE: NON-PAYMENT OF DUES

BROTHER

—

THE OFFICERS AND MEMBERS OF LODGE
NUMBER VOTED BY A 2/3 VOTE ON TO SUSPEND
YOU FOR NON-PAYMENT OF DUES.

ARTICLE XIII, SECTION 7 OF THE NORTH CAROLINA MASONIC CODE READS “NO
MEMBER OF A LODGE SHALL BE EXCLUDED FROM MEMBERSHIP FOR NONPAYMENT OF
DUES UNTIL HE SHALL HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED BY A LEGAL SUMMONS APPROVED BY THE
LODGE TO APPEAR AND SHOW CAUSE FOR SUCH DELINQUENCY.” (PG. 47)

THE LODGE HAS MET THIS REQUIREMENT.
YOUR MEMBERSHIP STATUS IS NOW UN-FINANCIAL. YOU ARE NO LONGER ENTITLED TO

A BENEVOLENCE PAYMENT, MASONIC FINAL RITES NOR ATTENDANCE TO LODGE
MEETINGS.

YOUR MEMBERSHIP RESTORATION TO A STATUS OF FINANCIAL, REQUIRES THE
SUBMISSION AND 2/3 APPROVAL OF THE LODGE OF AN APPLICATION FOR
REINSTATEMENT.

WE ARE COMMITTED TO ASSISTING YOU IN RESTORING YOUR MEMBERSHIP.
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